State of Florida

JPublic Berfrice Qommizsion
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TO: Commissioner Lisa Edgar o= o =
Commissioner Julie Brown L S %
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FROM: Dick Durbin, Office of Public Information X~/ - - =
RE: Docket No. 080562-WU East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc. o g‘;

The following location has been reserved to hold a customer service hearing:

Growth Management Zoning Division
2710 East Silver Springs Boulevard
Ocala, FL
October 13, 2011
10:00 a.m.

For your convenience, directions and a map to the location are attached. If you any questions please
contact me at 413-6121.

Ce: Office of General Counsel (Bennett)
Office of Public Information (Muir, DeMello)
Office of Hearing Reporter Services (Faurot, Boles)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket File)
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Directions from Lakeland to

Growth Management Zoning Division
2710 East Silver Springs Boulevard

Ocala, FL 34470

East Marion Sanitary Systems

Docket No. 080562-WU

October 13,2011 10:00 a.m.

92 Miles, 1 hour, 52 minutes

- From Lakeland take F1.-35/US-98 north.

- After about 16 miles, turn right onto FL-471.

- Turn left (south) onto FL-35 S/US-301.

- Take the 1st right (west) onto County Road 470.

- Take 1-75 north.

- Take exit 352 to merge onto FL-40 E/W Silver Springs Blvd.
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